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JUN 131988

-MEMORANDUM FOR: . John Glenn, Chief, Nuclear Materials Safety.

Section B,. Nuclear Materials Safety and
Safeguards Branch,.RIs

_

FROM: Glenda Jackson, Materials Program Coordinator
License Fee Management Branch, ARM /DAF

SUBJECT: CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS LICENSE 29-01788-02

This is to request your assistance in determining the proper classifi-
cation of the. subject license. Your responses to the.following will
help us determine the proper fee category (ies) to assign to the license:

1. Item 8.A. states that this is a Type C Broad License, and the
program code'is 03612 Research and Development Type C Broad).
However, it is not cle6r from Item 9. whether the. license
authorizes research and development. Please clarify this for us.

2. Does RCA process for distribution under this license? We note that
License 29-04563-03, which is a similar license, authorizes

. possession, processing, testing and storage.
..gned by:

Glenda Jacksort

!Glenda Jackson
Materials Program Coordinator
License Fee Management Branch
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of Administration and

Resources Management
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